
From: 
To: 
Sent: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Burton, Faith (SMO) 
Weich, Ron (SMO); Monaco, Lisa (ODAG); Smith, Brad (ODAG) 
2/16/2011 11:36:34 AM 
RE: Ddraft response to Senator Grassley's 2/9/11 letter 
grassley 21511 response.docx 

Dennis Burke, ATF/1 ATF and Jason Weinstein in CRM have cleared this draft. Pls advise. Thanks. FB 

From: Weich, Ron (SMO) 
Sent: Wednesday, February 16, 2011 8:28 AM 
To: Monaco, Lisa (ODAG); Smith, Brad (ODAG) 
Cc: Burton, Faith (SMO) 
Subject: Re: 
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Faith (cc'd) drafted and sent it to me and Dennis Burke , 	 Dp 	Faith, please send the draft to Brad and Lisa. 
_i 

From: Monaco, Lisa (ODAG) 
Sent: Wednesday, February 16, 2011 08:14 AM 
To: Smith, Brad (ODAG); Weich, Ron (SMO) 
Subject: 
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